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From: Kay Flynn · 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 20002:45 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: FW: 001396-TP 

Linda, can you take care of this and let Jessica know when it has been done? 

Thanks. 
Kay 
-- - - - Original Message----­
From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2000 2:36 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kathleen Arant 
Subject: 001396-TP 

Kay, We have another docket like 001394. This docket involves and agreement between 
Sprint-Florida and Empire Telecom Services, Inc. which was filed on September 13, 2000. 
Empire Telecom Services, Inc. has undergone a name change to LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
effective 11/6/00. I happened to pick this up because they were both my dockets. We need 
to add an NKA to title as we did with the other docket. This went to agenda yesterday but 
there is nothing fundamental which will change the vote. Please let me know when this is 
done. Thanks, Jessica 

N-r> ___ 

CAF_ 
Ct'J1P_ 
COM_ 
CTR_ 
ECR_ 
lEG_ 
OPC_ 

PAl 

RGO_ 


DOCUMENT Nm~8ER -DATE 

1 ~52 3 NOV 29 g 
FPSC-RECQROS/RFPOR TING 


